
MEMO 
To: Kristopher Byrd, Well Construction Manager 

From: Tommy Laird, Well Construction Program Coordinator 

Subject: Review of Water Right Application G-19245
Date: August 27, 2024

The attached application was forwarded to the Well Construction Section by the Groundwater 
Section. Joe Kemper reviewed the application. Please see Joe’s Groundwater Review and the Well 
Report.  

Applicant’s Well #1 (DESC 3370): Based on a review of the Well Report, Applicant’s Well #1 
seems to protect the groundwater resource. 

The construction of Well #1 may not satisfy hydraulic connection issues. 

Approved:



DESC 3370



1) 

m L  r~ ENTIFICATION FORM' , owner's Well Number: . 

CURRENT WELL OWNER: 

WELL LOCATION: 

Township: , / y N  Onge: / f  @r W Section: 21 114 114 

Tax Lot Number: 00 90 If 

Ifa well report & available for &is well, please attach a copy of it io this form ami return. It is 
not necessary for you b complete the remainder of the form if the well report is attached If a 
well report is not av&le, please complete the remainder of the form io the best of your ability. 

WELL INFORMATION: 

Start Card Number: Approx. Construction Date: 

Well Constructor: *I 

Name of Owner at Time of Construction: 

Well Depth (in feet): Static Water Level (in feet): .. .i. ' .. 

Diameter of Exposed Well Casing (in inches): 

Does this well have a formal water right associated with it? Yes: No: If yes: 

Application #: Permit #: Certificate #: 

Please Return Completed Form to: Oregon Water Resources Department 
158 12th Street NE 
Salem, OR 97310 

(Office use only) - .  

Well Identification Number: 
/ 
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